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NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING - WITHDRAWN

TO: Applicant, Adjoining Property Owners, and Interested Parties

A ML

FROM: Nancy David, Office Manager ’I’/ LVQKI iy
Office of Administrative Hearings N

Y :

DATE: May 17, 2006

On May 25, 2006, beginning at 1:30 p.m., or as soon thereafter as possible, the Carroll
County Board of Zoning Appeals will hold a public hearing in the Public Hearing Room
003/004, lower-level, of the Carroll County Office Building, located at 225 North Center Street,
Westminster, Maryland, for the following case:

Case 5205, Permit 06-0554, an appeal of the Zoning Administrator’s decision denying an application
for a variance and for a de novo hearing on the issue. The site is located at 1280 Woods Road,
Westminster, on property zoned “A” Agricultural District in Election District 7. By: Phillip
Vecchioni. Basis: Code of Public Local Laws and Ordinances, Section 223-182 A & C —
Withdrawn by Applicant on May 3, 2006.

The applicant or applicant’s attorney must attend the hearing to present the case in detail
to the Board. Anyone else may attend the hearing or be represented by an attorney. If you have
no interest in the matter, you do not have to attend the hearing.

For additional information, you may contact the Office of Administrative Hearings at
410-386-2061.
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